PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

From: To:

Deputy Registrar(Secrecy) The Deans, Faculties of Science, Arts,
Panjab University Business Management & Commerce
Chandigarh. Design & Fine Arts, Education,

Engg. & Tech., Languages, Laws
Pharmaceutical Sciences

The Chairpersons/Heads of all the Teaching
Departments, Branches

The Principals of all the Affiliated Colleges

The Director, Dr. H.S. Judge Instt. of Dental
Sciences, UIET, UIAMS

The Directors of Regional Centers
Hoshiarpur, Ludhiana, Muktsar & VVVIS & IS
Hoshiarpur.

The Director, NITTTR, Sector-26, Chandigarh.

No. IOSO§ /Secy./Theses Dated: ! @/} A/)QO’)/O

Subject: Conduct of viva-voce of Ph.D. students during vacations through Skype/online
mode.

Dear Sir/Madam
This is to inform you that in view of the emergent situation in the country due to COVID-
19 pandemic, the Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor has allowed to conduct the Ph.D. viva-voce in the

Summer Vacations 2020. (skype or any other online method)
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Deputy Registrar(Secrecy)
for Controller of Examinations




